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Nivitha !LKK Al.m'.ll

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 12:57 PM

To: "Hor, Yinrul'; assignments: SUR

Ce: ‘Fang, Andy-SY", ‘Chin, Lee-Ying'; 'Kaur, Baljit ‘Aby Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; ‘Azlan,

Syazairdina'; 'Chan, Yoke Shi'; ‘Lim, Sheng Yang'; 'Mithaosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur’;
‘Subramaniam, Divyashni’; Tang, Wahxin'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST ~ SKC2810U vs SIU28955 {Ol) on D.OA -
28/05/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repalrer TP owner already withdraw the claim.
No survey was done for this case.

We will clase this file at our end without billing.

Best Regardy

G.NTVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | email: assignments@lkkanto s | fax: bas6-4a15

BTk 51, Pays Ubf Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1 *02-25 | S{408014)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [maiitn_:admin-d@lkkauta.cﬂm]

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 2:02 PM

To: 'Her, Yinrul® <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; assignments -cassignmen{s@ihimu_tu.tumb; Admin & <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Fong, Andy-SY' <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; 'Kaur, Baljit’
<Baljit. Kaur@aig.com>; "Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa' <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@alg.com>; ‘Azlan, Syazairdina'
<Syazairdina. Azlan@aig.com>; 'Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'
<ShengYang.Lim@alg.com>; ‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur' ‘:Aashweenieetkaur.Mithﬁnsingh@aig.mm:h;

D2ar Yinrul,

Thank you for the assignment,

Plaase be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.
Best Regnrds,

G Nivithn | Aduiin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid



View Sent Message

This mad is sssociated with - 1

“SKCB10U (92218221 7355)
[Slu2sess)
™

LIM HIANG BOcN
May 28 2019 S 00FM

[MARIC CAR RENTAL PTE LT
Tearmwork Garage pre Lea

wﬂﬁwh@unﬂp]-mm[_ — =

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lta (LKK_HQ), s0nt on 26/08/2019 14:14 pay.
To Kianmeng.Chan1 @aig, com
Subject  Skczsioy

—— - e ————— —
'Dearsar,mum,

Mo survey was done for this tage.
|

{We will close this fls st our end withour billing,

Fest Ragards

SNIVITHA _
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltg

Phote: 6841-1972 | emalf: rsgrmentaDikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Payo bl Industrial Park, Ly Avenua 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

e T ey P __—_______—____,___ —
DOCUMENTS SUMMARY = ——=—"—c — 5§ —— —_— ]
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 11:20 AM
To: TEAMWORK; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1905-100 SKC2810U
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi,

Kindly assist.- CS3/A1G19009748/d3
Thank You.

Besl Regards,

Asher Sng | Coss Honclier

LKK Aulo Consullonts Ple Lid

phona; §841-6051 | emol: gshepng®kigutc.oom | fox: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Payo Ubl indusial Park, Ukl Avende |, #0225 S[408933)

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 11:18 AM

To: C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Subject: DUR REF : 1905-100 SKC2810U

Dear all,
We wish to inform you that vehicle SKC2810U had withdrawn from our workshop.
Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shan

Teamwaork Garage Pre Ld
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue |
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474



FRE-REFAIR INSFECTION REQUEST - BKC2E10U va BJUZEDSS (Of) on D.0LAL: 2AIGS2019
Fromil o Yitra
To “unmigremanria QR auto.con, Agmin A, (Smin-a oo ooy

Ce P, Ady-BY. Onivl, Lea-¥ing, usr, Baljll, Abu Kasslim, Moo Marmas Astar, farsifma, Chan, Yobe Sh Liry, Sherg Yang, Miiboosingh, Aarmeasn istaur, S amaniam, Svysshn, Tor
Bar . W0V 106 M

Aaactpets Y oposmns B wek ™) aisos 3100 34 g pal

Flense reler o the enclised request from Teamwork Garnge Fie LA, )
Kirdly énrry ot Pislicy covenige veelfication flint bofiote contducting thie pro-ropals ixcapectiom within 48 hours

1 e v mny quierlesienantorms, plenie ot i knobk

Thrka & Alagards,

Her ¥t Bl [Viviares|

i A
Esaiirry hdjipkbar ||. Singanam FNOL, Comn Cymmebonm - Aula ] D ;
Tirntial Heor bt form |yt ot

rmmtmmmmmz
Sent: Monday, Juni 03, 2019 12:24 M

Toa Mor, Yineul

Ce: Forg, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lea-Ying; Keur, Baijit; Aby Kassim, Mopr Marless; Aslan, mmmﬂuﬁm Mithessingh,
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-HEFAIR INSPECTION - mmmwnmmmmmwmmmn

This mesdage ix feom an external sender; be cnotious with Lok and sttschments

il Yisrud,
Wi refer to your lint of survevor, wie agreed on LKK @8 the SIE

Dakren

Tearmwerk Garage Fe 156

S 4 Avanie 1

#0124 Fays Ubl Industrisl Park
Sirgipore 408934

Tl GlRagars

Fan: GR047574

Fitumr Hiod, inril :
Sent: Manday. 3 fune 2019 10:20 AM

Toi: glaimdii
e mg.m.ﬂ:mmu.m Aby Kazsim, Nogr Mariess; Aztan, Syazalading: ke Shis Lim, Sheok g Mithoosingh, Asshweenjeilkiu
Subject: BF; PRE-REDAIA [NSRECTION e ACTIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLESIUI8954 ‘%m SKI2810U ON 28/5/2019

This i & nacure, encrypted message, To read it open the
attachment.

ZRES RN, NERAIMEES WFBME.

fdanrstnnrrulaos foteerwinvady oot
WnvidAuuumn

ofZE ehua D e s oAl X guch 23E Somn |
L mys guh

Il adalahy pesar, i berenkripsd, umuh nmnhnmu munﬂ:ut,:
attachment ' |

Gligh hors by 2015-06-10 10:20 +08 to reod your mattage.
AfiEd thid, opan U altachmiant

Mom by
|
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IMPOATANT NOTICE

Tha nfarmaion i ihie sriad (and sy silachmn) inl, I ol v ot
Umysacdasmdy iy e by ey exenmanit .uqmm@'m




pttar dfach INAA igh| Bfect sy coaipulisr systa inia whicf) If b roabi il fened, i e senponaiing of the rcioisnd 0 ensue that il i vics (e snd na respormibilly s aoeapied Sy Amancan
Ineematicsiial Group, Wne. o les sbsslinins or sflisian aliher joinity o severslly, (or sy e af duemape ariulg i By iy from it o

T

Ce: -AY. ¥ 4 rocirid e, A Fosskr sy com i, "

e M-S Wmmmﬂdﬂmmwwmj Shprzan Atinnigmg, com yobeshlchangsg.com  Shang Yang.t imdlmg.com
Bulsjuct: m megm INEPECTION - ACCIDENT iNvILVING OLR INSURED VEHICLE Htmua AND BRCTE 10U OM JR053019

Dpta: My, 3 Jun 2000 0235019 0000

Digar Sirfipdam,

Resminder for pirc-repai sirvey.

Kindly respanse i the email below whether agree o the sppointreen of any of these moter stcrvayaes belaw i i single foint sxpert

Thanks & Hegards,

Har Fin Rul (Wivianas|

A

Clewn Adaisiar |, Engupioe FNOL. Claiia Ooaluicns = Ao
Tl MG e | ey

Froms Har, Yinrul

Sant: Friduy, May 31, 2019 10:10 AM

To: claimeStesmworkgarsge.om

Ce: Fong, Andy-5¥; Chin, Lee-Y¥ing; Kaur, Bait; Aby Kessim, Noqe Mariesa; Aziah, Syaasirdina; Chan, Yaks Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithaosingh, Abthwenjeetiair
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-AEPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSLIRED VEHICLE SIUZ805S AND SKCIS10U ON 280572019

Without Prefidice

:s'hwhmm ¢ FRA-10d)
Qur Roferenoe = SILTZR9ES
Drer SieMudarm,

W befer 1 your Notice of Agdident of even dale.

W sbored 10 comduck & pro-repair survey of e damage tir yor lient wyout custommer’s vehicle fointly with your elientvour maror workshep. We propose 10 e ohie of The totor
surveFnis mamed in the atachod lis 16 conduct the jalnt presrepiir survey o o singls joint expert

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIGH In House Serveyo ATGH Ak Pacifio Tnsumnce Pie Lid
Lawrence Mig Chun Kes Frionty im-m

| Teffrey Cing Leng Ko, Priomiy Senvices

Sy Lee iarity. Services
FC Looi Automohile Inspection Setvices Pe Lid
Punig Ruh Feen [Framis) Fiarmseam Adustors. Fie L

Mg Vo Han Formeam Adjuaiem Fia Lid

Soon HuaXin (0ary) Famyitteam Adjusters e Lid
Chow B Xibng Fornilcam Adjusters Pie Lid

Chun Ko Tock | Penjumin) Forrritean Adiuniees PMe Lid
Falvin Ang LK At Cantsultants Pio LIk

g G Grang LEK Aulo Conguliants Fie L
Mareis Chiia LR Auto Conduitants P Lid

[ Milihnrnadd Taniven LKK Aut Conauliants Pe i
Acdrngl Ling LEK Auo Conmlinte Pro Lid:
Mohammed Rasul LEX Aumn Coosulissts P'ie Lid:
Kesmelh Retig TR Auio Coprimni Fre Lid

Prlesiie fat ua Kow wiithin two (2} wiotking diyi whisthits you agres to fhe uppolatmene of iay of thse minter surveyties as  single jolat export You may select ane ar mose of the
Hated mmatiis smeveyors, We will boar the cout of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expor, o

Thanks & Regardy,

Hur Fin Bl (Veviana)

A

Gl Adpautar |1, Segapies PN Tlaim Dporaicn - Aush
i vl Lo | e ARLES

From: TEAMWORK [msfto-clim@itsamwarkgarage.com]

Sent: Fridey, May 11, 2015 §125 AM , B :

T Hor, Yinju, Forsg, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lise-¥ing: Maur, Baift; Abu Kasslen, Neor Mariesa; Astan, Synzalrding; Lim, Sheng Yang: Mithoasingh, Asshwesnjasthaur; Chan, Yoke Shi
Cox TEAMWORK o o B

Subjact: [EXTENNAL] OUR REF : 1005-100 /f YOUR REF : Sil/zadss ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIU28955 AND SKIZB10U

This messuge bs from an exbernal sepder; be cantious with ks and atsEhnens.

WATHOUT PREIUDICE

Oun AEF : 1805-100
VOLT REF | SI0/28955



Do Rie ! Mtadam,
DREAEPAIR IMSPECTION FOR SKCIA10U

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIUZB5S AND SKEZ8100 ON 28.05.201.
We "efer to the sbove mafter and enclosed herewith our client’s GiA report and aotifieation of Pre-repair Inspection far your attantion.
We slas enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Olrection-Amendment Ko, 1 of 2016 of 2016 af Pre-rapair Inspection for your anention

Regiray,

SBhu Shan
Teamwatk Garage Pre Led
ik 33 UK Avenue | '
#0124

Py s U Dosebivserial Turk
Singapore 478034

Tel: M7

Fuoo 6844 2474



From ToG2604816 OI/0G/2010 15:24 o449 FronDi/oze

MR TS s wlarn T L] - kil Wy
ENTHY DATEA Th: FFoAa 1S M2
DUBACTIED BY Doy s

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

BAPORTANT NOTICE
1, Mmger repon corectiy Me dnteis OF v SCcioenT I Apmmd LD e iiry prooes
7 This Permn mid b zompheted By the Pobevhalier andite the Authosed Dijver.

¥ Iturnatoty prosdcing it oe & (ruthful end soownie e potsle. A wiltul misrenmtaniaion of witholding of raternial BEom viay shtoed sLUtiCe Lodi N 10
repastinia peliey sty

A The iwwun &0 mocapdinnts of s Fooi Dy nsuiinge comperses B nal o aemibsgon of poboy hebdty oo B part of 138 ecrinon oo nkes

[ m;m“mﬂgmnmummmm

i Thid regec il b fodearonsd By Pwe imsuram ol B GUA Baoormie Menagaemmenl Cantra sstoblnkod by the Canaenl injurmnce Ansociatae ol Sngapeee (T4] for
mchiy g G ot aophes of This mepen will, for o foo. be mute svadabls Gpon apglanlion by nmesiod parig,

T, By the lodgament of I resort 3 e insurers, you harmiry conenrt o T arvbiving of this seport at tha canire snd in copien of e mport bneg mede avadakls

Fagtig =8 Tl
| ACCIDENT STATEMEMNT
Dt CF Repor 29052018 20012
Dimte O Accidunt 2RI05/2019 27:40
Exact Location OF Accldant ALONG TYRWHITT RODAD TOWARDS LAVENDER STREET

Counliy/Slats of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Numbos SHCZ810U

InsurediPolicyholder

Mame Of Registered Owrer Lint HLANMG BOON

NRIC No S162I560A

Email Address JONATHANUIMYK @GHAIL. COM
Mublla Phone No (LOCAL) +65-23R50848
Adternative Phona No TJTHERS-83B30648

Vehicle Particutars

Mumdacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Modet SCIROCCO R 2.0L AT 137RXG
:‘?::'ﬂml‘-‘:crgrh::”h.r which vehicie was being Usec ol BRIVATE USE

Ara you clmimiieg under Yo awn insurance policy MO
for répair ta your vahicla?

I Mo, Pleasa sinie achon 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Narme of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Tyme OFf Coverabe COMPREHENSIVE

Fleot Policy ND

Poficy Mumbwor D1BMTPVOID144€ES

Cover Nolo Mumba MA

Cirtyar

Name of Driver JONATHAN LIM YONG KUAN
MNRIC Mo SH104720C

Dials OF Binth 25018

Oecupation INDYOOR

Dile Of Diriving Pess oTmEani0

Drving Expeience B YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Garidar hALE

Mobihe Surmber
Fax Wumbar
Contgcl Numbies
EMall Addrest

{LOCAL) +B5-2008T740

JOMATHANLIMYKEIGMAIL COM

Pape 1of 22



From To:BXG0A416 oo/ 20M9 V& RE a9 P OooR/OER

Address NIL
Pastcodn

Was driver an amployes of fhe Insureds Company NOD

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the insured CHILDREMN

Vehigle Regutmion Mombaer of Triver's Cwn -
Wahinle .

Insurarice Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General information of the Accident

Tyoe OF Ancidani COLLISIIN - HEAD TO REAR
Wuatnar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface oRY

rthor infermation

Yus any foreign vehicks invalvad Inihis acaldent? NO

Numbaer of whinkes (inchiding awn vehicla) 2

bewplved in the pocident

Wits @y body Wpured in the Acokiemnt? NO

Wiz any injurod conveyed 10 haapital by HO

arriliul e ves T

Wos sy other materal or propeny damaged? YES
| hve besn soproached by unknown parsonis)

salicibngoforing sccidant clzima atskilance. Lt

Humbes of Passengers (Including Dirver) 2

Pastapperd NAME:  : NORMANLAW
GENDER T MALE

Detsils of Polics Action

Was e accidon! roported Lo the police™? NOD

i Yes, Pleass style which Polics Station

Was notice of inlended Pronsculion ghven? N

I Yos.againat whom?

Clircumstances of Accidem

| was driving my car alang Tyrwhill rgad towards lavander streol. When | was going out to lavendar stracl, | was chacked of the
traffic. Suddanly vehicle SJU2H95S coma trom behind and collided onto my car rear side position, Demagss of my car rear side
poaithan. Mo injuries were invahwed,

Attachment(s)
e mocdent photos available for atlachment? YES
Wna thars any Wdeo captumad by Car Cantera?® YEB
Was thote any dudio rcorded? NC

| TAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

Vohicle Regiatrption Number SAIZEE5S

Vahiole MakeModel/Colour HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.8 AT | GREY
Duastads Of Progartes ML

Wahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Dirvar KISHENRAS S RENGARA]
MRIC/Pauspon Mumbar 581354310

Contact Numbier 82928301

Ardaress

Posicode

Insurance Company Mamo

Fapes ¥ of 22



From:

Nature 0 Damage
Mo, Of Padsenger (Inctiding Drver)
Fassanger 1

Passengsr 2

To BZ6E401E

O03/0E/Z010 1626

: PASSENGER 1
: MALE

. PASSENGER 2

D49 Foo3jozz

Page J et 22
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From To. 625040718 OI/D6/2010 1532 o482 F.OooOG/022

Common Statermant Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 charactars)

| was driving my car along Tyrwhitt road towards lavender streal. When | was going out
to lavender street, | was checked of the traffic. Suddenly vehicle SJU2895S come from
behind and collided onto my car rear side position. Damages ol my car rear side
[position. No injuries were involved,

Tad Vouchar No.

DECLARATION

IWn gocdars el Ine above particulacs & inforraben proniden shove @ irue in sy aapect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
JOHNNY VOO CHEOM YEE

Ropsiomd Dwonr or Driver's Signatune
dop Compiate Data/Time GasafThme:
23 May 2019 at 4.0% P 8 My 2019 &l 4 04 P

Pugs & of 22
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From To 826684015 O3fOG/ 20178 1535 FOo4an T OO0T FO28

gKC2810U

Fage 7 ul I7



